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The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 

Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 

substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  

 

Responses to Questions: 
 

1.  RFQ mentions review of “historical documentation”.   

 

a. Is the cruise terminal building itself considered as a historical landmark? Initial database 

search of national registered historical status did not flag “Black Falcon “ as such. 

 

“No”.    

 

b. Is the intent of the historical documentation review to reflect the intent to maintain the 

historical appearances of early 20th century warehouse aesthetics as part of considerations 

to improve the building envelope? 

 

“No.  The historical documentation referenced is information regarding the available building 

construction documentation and information regarding the current construction and operation of 

the HVAC system at the Flynn Cruiseport”.    

 

2. Are there any prior reports or completed scope of asbestos containing material ACM removal 

and similar hazmat concerns in the cruise terminal available for review? Is there a need to assume 

a preliminary assessment for ACM hazmat would be warranted under this RFQ? 

 

“Given the age of the building it is reasonable to assume ACM or other building-related hazardous 

materials may be present.  The selected consulting team will be provided with prior reports, 

including those related to any prior ACM inspections after selection.”    

 

3. Will hazardous materials testing and investigation be included in the project scope? 

 

“Massport has not yet decided on that issue, and it will depend on the successful team and their 
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capabilities.”  

   

4. Should the litigation and legal proceedings information be included on the disc as a PDF, or as 

an original and hard copies only? 

 

“An original, hard copies and PDF should be submitted.”  

 

5. Can USBs be submitted in the place of a disc for electronic copies? 

 

“Yes.”  

 

6. Are we able to set up an appointment to get escort/ tour the cruise terminal, particularly the 

mechanical equipment areas? 

 

“No escort/tour is included as part of the RFP process; however, an escort/tour will be provided to 

the selected consultant team once the RFP process is concluded.”  
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